
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


127 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  


June 13, 2017 6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Edward Magin, Linda Eygnor, Andrew Mathes, Danny Snyder, Izetta Younglove 
[6:10], John Boogaard 
Superintendent:  Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations: Robert Magin 
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement: Melanie Stevenson 
District Clerk (DC):  Melanie Geil  
Approximately 16 students, staff and guests 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
        President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:01 PM and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
         


 Approval of Agenda: 
 Edward Magin moved and Linda Eygnor seconded the following motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 


Collier, A. Mathes, D. Snyder and J. Boogaard. 
 


       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of June 13, 2017. 
 
2.  Public Access to the Board: 


No one spoke to the Board  
 
3.  Presentations: 


• NR-W’s Booster Club President Debbie McIntyre and Treasurer Aaron Petrosino gave the annual 
report.  
 


4.  Reports and Correspondence: 
• Board members asked various questions regarding the Administrative Reports. 
• Alexandria Reppi, Student Board of Education representative was presented a plaque and cake for her 


service during 2016-2017 school year.  
 


5.  Consent Agenda: 
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by John Boogaard 
and seconded by Izetta Younglove. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. Collier, A. Mathes, E. Magin, L. Eygnor,  
D. Snyder voted yes. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of May 23, 2017. 
 


b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
February 28,  April 25, 26,  May 1, 3, 5, 9, 10,15, 16, 17, 19, 23, 24; and instructs the Superintendent to 
implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:    
 







 


128 
 


11283 13190 13188 12924 13434 13652 12955 13577 13779 13853 13854 13648  12109 11815  
11860 13404 10899 13705 13733 13579 13748 10600 12462  13590 13520 13780 13695 13374 
13875 13238 13449 13304 11862 13696  11212 13865 13873 13124 12928 13683 13488 13739 
12972 13429 13722 11818 13679 13270 13164 13558 13014 13645  


    
c) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 


d) Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for April 2017. 
 


e) Provisional Employment of Staff  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, authorizes the Superintendent to provisionally employ staff necessary for 
Special Education Summer School, Elementary Summer School, 21st Discovery/Summer Escape Program, 
for 2017-18 until their official Board of Education appointment. 
 


f) Reasonable Assurance Letters 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, authorizes the Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations to 
 transmit reasonable assurance letters in compliance with Federal Unemployment Act enacted under Public 
 Law 94-566, to all eligible and active employees for the 2016-2017 school year, commencing on July 1, 
 2017 and ending June 30, 2018. 
 


g) Final Reserve Fund Plan 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the Funding and Use of Reserves Policy to be updated annually. 
 


h) Participation in A Cooperative Bid 
 


  WHEREAS, The Board of Education, North Rose-Wolcott Central School District of New York State 
 desires to participate in a Cooperative Bidding Program conducted by The Board of Cooperative 
 Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties from year to year or, until this 
 Resolution is rescinded, for the purchase of Various Commodities and/or Services.  And… 
 
  WHEREAS, The Board of Education, North Rose-Wolcott Central School District of New York State is 
 desirous of participating with The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne 
 and Yates Counties in the joint bid of the commodities and/or services mentioned below as authorized by 
 General Municipal Law, Section 119-o…  And… 
 
  WHEREAS, The Board of Education, North Rose-Wolcott Central School District of New York State 
 has appointed The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates 
 Counties as representative to assume the responsibility for drafting of specifications, advertising for bids, 
 accepting and opening bids, tabulating bids, reporting the results to the Board of Education, North Rose-







 


129 
 


 Wolcott Central School District of New York State and making recommendations thereon… 
THEREFORE… 
 
  BE IT RESOLVED, That The Board of Education, North Rose-Wolcott Central School District School 
 District of New York State and The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne 
 and Yates Counties hereby accepts the appointment of The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of 
 Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties to represent it in all matters related above…  And… 
 
  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That The Board of Education North Rose-Wolcott Central School 
 District School District of New York State authorizes the above-mentioned Board of Cooperative 
 Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties to represent it in all matters regarding 
 the entering into contract for the purchase of the below-mentioned commodities and/or services…  And… 
 
  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That The Board of Education North Rose-Wolcott Central School 
 District School District of New York State agrees to assume its equitable share of the costs incurred as a 
 result of the cooperative bidding…  And… 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That The Assistant Superintendent for Business and 
 Operations on behalf of the Board of Education, North Rose-Wolcott Central School District School District 
 of New York State hereby is authorized to participate in cooperative bidding conducted by The Board of 
 Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties for various commodities 
 and/or services and if requested to furnish The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, 
 Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties an estimated minimum number of units that will be purchased by The 
 Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties.  The Board of 
 Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties is hereby authorized to 
 award cooperative bids to the bidder deemed to be the lowest responsive and responsible meeting the bid 
 specifications and otherwise complying with Article 5-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
 York relating to public bids and contracts. 
 


i) Funds Transfer 
 RESOLUTION 
 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the transfers of $14,465 to the Unemployment Insurance Reserve 
 Account, $7,230 to the Workers’ Compensation Reserve Account, $60,000 to the Capital Bus Reserve 
 Account, $90,000 to the Liability Reserve Account, and up to $600,000 to the Capital Building Reserve 
 Account to be funded with unexpended funds as of June 30, 2017, in accordance with the District’s 
 Funding and Use of Reserves Policy. 
 


j) Long-Term Financial Plan 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the Long-Term Financial Plan. 
 


k) Request for Transportation 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the request to transport the following students to the Burton Road 
School for the 2017-2018 school year: 


 Lydia and Noah Stutzman, 4836 Edmonds Rd., North Rose, NY 14516 
 


RESOLUTION 







 


130 
 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the request to transport the following students to the Stoney Ridge 
School for the 2017-2018 school year: 


 Katie, Iva, Uria & Samuel Miller, 3842 Lakes Corners Road, Clyde, NY  14433 
 Johnny, Bennie, Martha, Rebecca & Noah Hershberger, 3510 High Street, Clyde, NY  14433 


 
l) Personnel Items: 


1. Letter of Intent to Retire –Caroline DeWaters 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for purpose of retirement from Caroline DeWaters, 
effective August 25, 2017. 
 


2. Letter of Resignation –Michael Briggs 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Michael Briggs, effective July 14, 2017. 
 


3. Letter of Resignation –Michelle Hill 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Michelle Hill, effective May 30, 2017. 
 


4. Appoint Summer Food Service Personnel 
RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individual to provide food services for 2017 
summer school program as follows:     
            
 Staff  Position   Hrs./ Day        $/Hour   
Laurie Zimmerman Food Service Helper 6hrs  $9.75 
Arline Perce Food Service Helper 6hrs  $11.60 
Linda Harper Site Supervisor 6hrs  $15.64 
Mary Swartout Site Supervisor 6hrs  $9.75 
 


5. Appoint Extended School Year Summer School Staff 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill positions for Special Education 
Summer School, from July 10 through August 18, 2017. 
 
Name Position  Salary  hrs. per Day 
Nicole Clement Counselor   $30.00  6 
Rebecca Kandt Psychologist   $30.00  6 
Laura Brown Speech Therapist   $30.00  6 
Tracy Keeton Aide   $13.83  6 
Shirley Luciano Aide   $14.35  6 
Melissa Stevens Teaching Assistant   $13.50  6 
Carol Hull Aide   $13.13  6 
Chere Poole Aide   $11.55  6 
Karen Meyer Aide   $10.86  6 
Brian LaValley Teaching Assistant   $13.50  6 







 


131 
 


Bethany Baetge Summer School Teacher  $30.00  6 
Kaylina Gropp Summer School Teacher  $30.00  6 
Melissa Allison Summer School Teacher  $30.00  6 
Cathy LaValley Summer School Teacher  $30.00  6 
Andrea Gill Summer School Teacher  $30.00  6 
Sarah Oeschger  Teacher Substitute   $30.00  6 
Shannon MacRae Teacher Substitute   $30.00  6 
Amy Plowe Teacher Substitute   $30.00  6 
Joyce Freeman Aide Substitute   $11.15  6 
 


6. Aquatics Program 
RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals as Water Safety Instructors and/or 
Lifeguards or Program Directors for all swim programs for 2017-18. 
 
Name  Rate/ Hr.  Position(s)  
Kat Lange      $23.50     Program Director  
Mercedes Rizzo       $9.70 (7/1/17-12/30/17)    Lifeguard 
  $10.40 (12/31/17-6/30/18)  
Samantha Levreault    $9.70 (7/1/17-12/30/17)     Lifeguard/WSI  
  $10.40 (12/31/17-6/30/18) 
Elaine Kline            $9.70 (7/1/17-12/30/17)     Lifeguard/WSI 
  $10.40 (12/31/17-6/30/18)   
Bay Batzold      $9.70 (7/1/17-12/30/17)     Lifeguard 
  $10.40 (12/31/17-6/30/18)  
Carly Ostroski   $9.70 (7/1/17-12/30/17)     Lifeguard/WSI 
  $10.40 (12/31/17-6/30/18) 
Jordann Pendleton  $10.50  Lifeguard/WSI   
Emily Ostroski  $9.70 (7/1/17-12/30/17)     Lifeguard/WSI 
  $10.40 (12/31/17-6/30/18)  
Dylan Wood  $9.70 (7/1/17-12/30/17)     Lifeguard/WSI 
  $10.40 (12/31/17-6/30/18) 
Kalen Bjerga  $9.70 (7/1/17-12/30/17)     Lifeguard/WSI 
  $10.40 (12/31/17-6/30/18) 
Brian Cole  $20.00    Lifeguard Instructor 
Gordon “Scotty” Martin $30.00                                                              WSI Instructor Trainer 
                                                            Lifeguard Instructor Trainer 
Amanda Randall   $13.00                                                            Lifeguard/WSI/Program Director 
Kaitlyn Cox   $22.00    Lifeguard/WSI/Program Director 
Casen Lange   $15.50     Lifeguard/WSI/Program Director 
 


7. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2017-18 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 


   Step Years Salary 
Aquatics Director  Amy Bromley 4 13 $7,986* 
Golf Range Coordinator  Anne Dapolito 4 11 $4,061 


 
 







 


132 
 


SPRING COACHING POSITIONS: 
   Step Years Salary 


Athletic Coordinator  Amy Bromley 1 2 $2,119* 
Softball Varsity 


Jr. Varsity 
Modified 


Rob Yarrow 
Caitlin Wasielwski 
Chris Ackley 


3 
1 
4 


10 
2 


16 


$4,512 
$2,100* 
$3,358* 


Baseball Varsity 
Modified 


Erik Pentycofe 
Jay Reynolds 


3 
3 


9 
11 


$4,512* 
$3,053 


Track & Field Girls Varsity 
Boys Varsity 
Modified Girls 
Modified Boys 


Duke Mitchell 
Colleen Coon 
John O’Brien 
Alex Richwalder 


4 
1 
4 
1 


27 
2 


16 
3 


$4,963 
$3,008* 
$3,358* 
$2,035* 


Boys Tennis Varsity 
Modified 


Pete Treasure 
Tim Thomas 


4 
4 


19 
15 


$4,150* 
$3,465* 


Golf Varsity Adam Hawley 1 3 $2,515* 
 


FALL COACHING POSITIONS: 
   Step Years Salary 
Athletic Coordinator  Adam Hawley 1 4 $2,119* 
Boys Soccer Varsity 


Jr. Varsity 
Mike Virts 
Jamie Carr 


1 
3 


2 
11 


$3,008* 
$3,150* 


Girls Soccer Varsity 
Jr. Varsity 
Modified 


Amy Bromley 
Kelly Ferrente 
Patricia Jackson 


4 
1 
4 


16 
2 


20 


$4,963* 
$2,100 
$2,686* 


Boys Volleyball Varsity Chris Ackley 3 11 $4,512* 
Girls Volleyball Varsity 


Modified 
Alex Richwalder 
Mark Williams 


2 
3 


6 
9 


$4,061* 
$2,442* 


X-Country Varsity 
Modified 


Jennifer Judge 
Colleen Coon 


3 
1 


10 
1 


$3,773* 
$1,628* 


Girls Swimming Varsity Brian Cole 2 6 $6,094 
Girls Tennis Varsity 


Modified 
Pete Treasure 
Mike Grasso 


4 
4 


19 
14 


$4,150* 
$3,465* 


 
WINTER COACHING POSITIONS: 


   Step Years Salary 
Girls Basketball Varsity 


Jr. Varsity 
Modified 


Gary Lockwood 
Pam Lockwood 
Patricia Jackson 


4 
2 
4 


16 
8 


21 


$7,448 
$4,253 
$3,696* 


Boys Basketball Modified Jay Reynolds 4 14 $3,696 
Wrestling Varsity 


Jr. Varsity 
Modified 


James Prentice 
Jerry Decausemaker 
Mark Williams 


4 
4 
4 


33 
36 
18 


$7,448* 
$5,198 
$3,696* 


Boys Swimming Varsity 
Modified 


Brian Cole 
Kelly Cole 


3 
1 


11 
3 


$6,771 
$2,444* 


Boys & Girls 
Bowling 


Varsity Cathy LaValley 4 20 $4,150* 


Indoor Track Varsity Duke Mitchell 4 17 $7,448 
 


*SALARIES TO BE ADJUSTED UPON COMPLETION OF NEGOTIATIONS 
 


8. Correction Aquatics Program 
        RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and          
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual as Water Safety Instructors and/or  
        Lifeguards for all swim programs effective March 15, 2017 through June 30, 2017. 
 


        Name  Rate/ Hr.                     Position(s) ___________ 
       Jordann Pendleton  $10.50/hour $10.25/hour                            Lifeguard/WSI 







 


133 
 


9. Appoint Volunteers 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district for  
        the 2017-2018 school year. 


 
Taylor LaValley     


 
6.  Items Requiring a Roll Call Vote: 
 


a. Agreement – Campus Construction Management Group, Inc. 
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AND AUTHORIZE THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BOARD OF 
EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT AND CAMPUS 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT GROUP INC. REGARDING THE 2017 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECT: REMOVAL OF DISTRICT OFFICE BUILDING AND ALTERNATIONS, RENOVATIONS AND 
IMPROVEMENTS OF THE DISTRICT HIGH SCHOOL, MIDDLE SCHOOL, ELEMENTARY SCHOOL AND BUS 
GARAGE.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution takes effect immediately upon its adoption. 


The Motion having been made by Edward Magin and duly seconded by Danny Snyder, it was adopted and 


the following votes were cast: 


Edward Magin 
Danny Snyder 
John Boogaard 
Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
Andrew Mathes 
Izetta Younglove 


Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 


__X__ yes           ______ no 
__X__ yes           ______ no 
__X__ yes           ______ no 
__X__ yes           ______ no 
__X__ yes           ______ no 
__X__ yes           ______ no 
__X__ yes           ______ no 
 


   
 


7.  Policies  
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under Policies is made by John Boogaard and seconded 
by Andrew Mathes. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. Collier, E. Magin, L. Eygnor, I. Younglove and D. Snyder 
voted yes. 
 
a) Approval of Policies 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 


 
1000 By-Laws  
1110 School District and Board of Education Legal Status and Authority Revised 
1120 Board of Education Authority Deleted  
1130 changed to #1120 Board of Education: Qualifications, Numbers and Terms of Office Revised 
1210 Board of Education Members: Qualifications Deleted  
1220 changed to  #1210 Board Members: Nomination and Election Revised 
1320 Nomination and Election of Board Officers and Duties of the 


President and Vice President 
Revised 







 


134 
 


1321 Duties of the President of the BOE Deleted 
1322 Duties of the Vice President of the BOE Deleted 
1330 Appointments and Designations by the Board Revised 
1334.1 Appointment & Duties of the Claims Auditor 


 
Revised 


1336 Duties of the School Attorney 
 


Revised 


1340 Principals of School Board Members Rescind and Delete  
1511 Agenda Format Rescind and Delete  
1520 Special Meeting of the Board of Education Revised 
1530 changed to #1570   Minutes Revised  
1530  changed to #1540 Executive Sessions Revised 
1541changed  to #1611 Business of the Annual District Election Revised 
1260 changed to  #1650 Submission of Questions and Propositions at the Annual Meeting and 


Election and Special District Meetings 
Required and Revised  


2000 Internal Operations  
2110 Orienting and Training New Board Members Revised 
2130 Board Member Training Deleted 
2310 Membership in Associations Rescind and Delete  
3000 Community Relations  
3110 Media/Municipal Governments/Senior Citizens Revised 
3120 Relations with the Municipal Governments  Rescind and Delete  
3130 Senior Citizens Rescind and Delete  
3160 changed to #3120 School District Standards & Guidelines for Web Page Publishing Revised  
3210 Visitors to the School Revised 
3211 Use of Service Animals Revised 
3231 Complaints and Grievances by Employees Rescind and Delete  
3232 Complaints and Grievances by Students Rescind and Delete  
3240 Student Participation Rescind and Delete  
3250 Parent-Teacher Organizations Rescind and Delete  
3251 Booster Clubs Rescind and Delete  
3260 Public Sales on School Property Rescind and Delete  
3263 changed to #3262 Solicitation of Charitable Donations Revised 
3262 Solicitation of Funds Rescind and Delete  
3410 Code of Conduct on School Property Required Policy - Revised 
3420 Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment in the District Required Policy - Revised  
3430 Uniform Violent and Disruptive Incident System Rescind and Delete  
4000 Administration  
4120 changed to #4110 Administrative Personnel Revised 
4210 Administrative Organization and Operation Revised 
4211 Line Responsibility Rescind and Delete  
4212 Organizational Charts Rescind and Delete  
4230 changed to #4220 Administrative Authority Revised 
4220 Abolishing an Administrative Position Rescind and Delete 
4240 Administrative Latitude in the Absence of Board Policy Rescind and Delete  
4310 Superintendent of Schools Revised 
4330 Administrative Staff Rescind and Delete  
4410 Professional Development Opportunities  Rescind and Delete  
4420 Compensation and Related Benefits Rescind and Delete  
5000 Non-Instructional/Business Operations  
5110 Budget Planning and Development Revised 
5111changed  to #5120 School District Budget Hearing Revised 
5120 changed to  #5130 Budget Adoption Revised 
5130 Dissemination of Budget Information Rescind and Delete  







 


135 
 


5140 Administration of the Budget Revised   
5150 Contingency Budget Revised 
5220 District Investments Required Policy  
5221 Operation and Reporting of District Investments Rescind and Delete  
5240 School Tax Assessment/Property Tax Exemptions Revised 
5241 Property Tax Exemptions Rescind and Delete  
5000 Non-Instructional/Business Operations  


5320 Borrowing of Funds Rescind and Delete 
5330 Budget Transfers Deleted  
5340 Deleted Revised 
5350 Project Proposals Rescind and Delete 
5411 Procurement of Goods and Services 


 
Revised 


5520 Extra classroom Activity Fund Revised  
5572 Audit Committee Revised 
5630 Facilities: Inspection, Operation, and Maintenance Revised 
5632 changed to 5631 Hazardous Waste and Handling of Toxic Substances by 


Employees 
Revised 


5633 changed to 5632 Pest Management and Pesticide Use 
 


Revised 


5650 Energy Conservation and Recycling in the Schools Revised 
5660 School Food Service Program (Lunch and Breakfast) 


 
Revised 


 


Additions to the Agenda:  
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the addition to the June 13, 2017 meeting agenda. 


 
 Motion for approval by Andrew Mathes seconded by Danny Snyder. It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 


Collier, E. Magin, J. Boogaard, L. Eygnor, and I. Younglove voted yes. 
 


a. Letter of Intent to Retire –William Fisher 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for purpose of retirement from William Fisher, effective 
July 30, 2017. 


 
b. Letter of Resignation –Steven Mitchell 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Steven Mitchell, effective June 9, 2017. 
 


c. Letter of Resignation –Jessica Hosier 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Jessica Hosier, effective June 23, 2017. 


 
d. Letter of Resignation –Marlene Hartranft 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Marlene Hartranft, effective June 23, 2017. 
 







 


136 
 


e. Appoint Extended School Year Summer School Staff 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill positions for Special Education 
Summer School, from July 10 through August 18, 2017. 


 
 Name Position Salary  Hrs. per Day 
 Lucinda Conboy Aide Substitute  $10.67  6 
 Sharon Roberts Nurse  $30.00  6 


 
f. Aquatics Program 


 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals as Water Safety Instructors and/or 
Lifeguards or Program Directors for all swim programs for 2017-18. 


 
 Name Rate/ Hr.  Position(s)   
 Nicole D’Aurizio  $9.70 (7/1/17-12/30/17)    Lifeguard 


  $10.40 (12/31/17-6/30/18)  
g. Program Appointments 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual to work various enrichment programs 
effective April 25, 2017 through June 30, 2017.  


 
 Staff  Position                            $/Hr.   
 Joseph O’Neill Grant Program Tutor $25.00 
 


h. Program Appointments 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual to work various enrichment programs 
effective June 14, 2017.  


 
 Staff  Position                            $/Hr.   
 Tammy McNabb Grant Program Tutor $12.00 
 


i. Appoint Volunteers 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
 pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district. 
 


Susan Cornell  Mary Bundy  Tonja Ticconi  Charles Boogaard 
B. Jim Fisher 
 


j. Request for New Textbooks 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of TEXTBOOKS 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the purchase and adoption of the following textbook 
series and its supporting materials: 
 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, Math Expressions, Grades K-6 copyright 2018 







 


137 
 


Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, Go Math, Grades 7-8 copyright 2018 
 
Item Requiring a Roll Call Vote: 
 


b. Transfer of Funds for Heating System 
 
Danny Snyder presented the following resolution and moved it be adopted:  


RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE, APPROVE, AND RATIFY THE TRANSFER OF A 
TOTAL OF $700,000 FROM THE SCHOOL DISTRICT’S GENERAL FUND TO ITS 
CAPITAL FUND TO FACILITATE PAYMENT FOR SERVICES, WORK, MATERIALS, 
AND EQUIPMENT REQUIRED TO PROTECT THE SCHOOL DISTRICT’S 
PROPERTY, BUILDINGS, AND FACILITIES FROM SUBSTANTIAL DAMAGE AND 
TO SAFEGUARD THE HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE OF THE SCHOOL 
DISTRICT’S STUDENTS, EMPLOYEES, AND THE PUBLIC, BECAUSE OF THE 
FAILURE OF THE HEATING SYSTEM IN THE SCHOOL DISTRICT’S HIGH SCHOOL 
BUILDING. 


WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District determined on 


November 29, 2016 that the failure of the heating system and the School District’s High School constituted a public 


emergency because without immediate corrective measures and installation of a replacement heating system, said 


failure would cause substantial damage to the School District’s property, buildings, and facilities, and endanger the 


health, safety, and welfare of the School District’s students, employees, and the public, and, therefore, the Board of 


Education directed the School District’s administrators to immediately arrange for and procure the services, work, 


equipment, and materials necessary to protect against such dangers, including the lease and installation of 


temporary boilers and the construction and installation of a replacement heating system at the High School; and  


WHEREAS,  in order to protect the property, buildings, and facilities of the School District and protect the 


health and welfare of its students, employees, and the public, the School District had to arrange for and procure 


professional design services, construction services and work, equipment, material, and other things concomitant to 


the lease and installation of temporary boilers to provide heat in the High School on an interim basis until the High 


School’s heating system could be replaced and for the replacement of the heating system; and 


WHEREAS, the Board of Education has been advised by its design professionals and administrators that 


the total cost for the lease and installation of temporary boilers and construction and installation of a replacement 


of the heating system at the High School will cost, in total, approximately $700,000, including professional design 


fees, construction services, mechanical contractor services, materials and equipment, and other concomitant costs; 







 


138 
 


and 


WHEREAS, in order to comply with the above-referenced directives of the Board of Education, the School 


District transferred $450,000 from the School District’s general fund to the School District’s capital fund to 


facilitate payment of the cost associated with the lease and installation of the temporary boilers and other services, 


work, and materials required for the replacement of the High School’s heating system, and it is necessary to 


transfer an additional $250,000 from the School District’s general fund to its capital fund to facilitate payment for 


the remaining costs for the above-referenced work; and 


WHEREAS, for the reasons stated above, the Board of Education has determined that such work is 


necessary in order to safeguard the School District’s property, buildings, and facilities from substantial damage and 


loss and to protect the health and welfare of its students, employees and the public, and the above-referenced 


transfers of funds are in the best interests of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District. 


THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL 


SCHOOL DISTRICT that it hereby authorizes, approves, and ratifies the transfer of a total of $700,000 from the 


School District’s general fund to the School District’s capital fund in order to facilitate payment of necessary costs 


and expenses required for the lease of temporary boilers and the construction and installation of a replacement 


heating system at the School District’s High School, said transfer consisting of the earlier transfer of $450,000 from 


the School District’s general fund to the School District’s capital fund and an additional transfer of $250,000 from 


the School District’s general fund to the School District’s capital fund to be effected as soon as possible. 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution takes effect immediately upon its adoption. 


The Motion having been duly seconded by John Boogaard, it was adopted and the following votes were 


cast: 


Edward Magin 
Danny Snyder 
John Boogaard 
Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
Andrew Mathes 
Izetta Younglove 


Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 


__X__ yes           ______ no 
__X__ yes           ______ no 
__X__ yes           ______ no 
__X__ yes           ______ no 
__X__ yes           ______ no 
__X__ yes           ______ no 
__X__ yes           ______ no 
 


   







 


139 
 


 
 


Information Items: 
a. 2017 School Law Conference 


 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
Andrew Mathes moved and John Boogaard seconded the following motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. L. 
Collier, E. Magin, D. Snyder, L. Eygnor and I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education upon recommendation of Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves Executive Session at 7:38 PM for the specific purpose to discuss the employment history 
of 1 specific employee and negotiations. 
 
The Board took a break prior to starting Executive Session. 
 
REGULAR SESSION: 
The meeting returned to regular session at 8:11PM. 
 
Adjournment: 
 
John Boogaard moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. L. 
Collier, E. Magin, D. Snyder, A. Mathes and L. Eygnor voted yes. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:12 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Melanie Geil, Clerk of the Board of Education 
 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2017-2018


1


Color Key: NR-W EmployeeNew Sub Don't call


7/1/2017 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Anselmo Paula 315-904-4093 BLDG SUB @ MS CE 1-6/Business 7-12 10/13/15


Baggott Megan 315-879-3111 All K-12 Childhood Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bailey Jacob 315-576-4099 All K-6 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x


Barker Jaclyn 315-573-5053 K-4 ECE B-2/CE 1-6/Literacy B-6 9/1/2015 x x x x x


Barravecchio Joseph 617-930-2285 Gr. 5-8 T Asst. xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bartholomew Georgianna 315-365-3166 K - 4 only Tasst XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Bateman Ariana 315-401-5822 K-4 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Becker Molly 315-576-1352 All K-12 English 7-12 8/11/2015


Bellone Sandra 315.573.8199 TASST-NRWE Elementary Ed. 8/11/2015


Benson Deborah 315-754-7006 All K-6 Elementary Ed. 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Besaw Rachel 585-506-2699 All K-12 CE Gr, 1-6 10/13/2015 x x x x


Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015


Beshures Michael 585-217-3738 All 9-12 Technology 9/8/2015 x x x x


Binggeli Dale 315-946-4685 All K-12 Phys Ed 8/11/2015


Bishop Arielle 315-402-0917 All K-12 Childhood Ed 1-6 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bjerga Michael 585.721.4635 All K-12 xx 8/11/2015


Borden Kimberly 315-947-6214 MS Only Spanish 7-12 7/13/2016 x x x x


Brincka Marissa 585-690-8031 All K-12 Childhood Ed 1-6 8/30/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bronley Karli 315-592-8669 All 9-12 xx 10/13/2015


Brown Cori 585-489-8391 ALL xx 4/11/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Brown Sally Ann 315-483-6869 Teacher Aide- HS ONLY XX 8/11/2015


Budinock Dawn 315.594.8566 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x Inactive doue to medical 


Campbell Angela 315-359-7294 Bldg Sub @NRWE ECE & SWD 1-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x


Carroll Ashley 315-702-4074 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Cole Brian 315-806-0346 Gr. 9-12 Childhood Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Coleman Barbara 315.594.2271 K-12 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Crippen Delicia 315-576-6665 K-8 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Crippen Laurie 315.594.1741 Teacher Aide-MS Library Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x x


Crowell Elizabeth 315-594-2994 All 5-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


DeBan Priscilla 315-216-4139 K-12 Library 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


DeCausemaker Jerry 315-594-9649 All K-12 Bus. 7 Distrib. Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Dennis Heather All K-4 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x


Durham (Evener) Jennifer 315-877-8165 ALL K-12 Childhood Ed 1-6 9/9/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Feerrente Erin 315-430-1371 UPK-8 only XX 4/11/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Fitzmaurice Terri K - 4 Only 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Fox Rosa 315-573-4493 All Music 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 MS Only 8/11/2015 x x x x


Frey Dylan 315-704-8612 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Pending FP







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2017-2018


2


7/1/2017 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Gerstner Benjamin 315-741-6130 All K-8 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Gill Andrea 315-576-3093 All K-12 Childhood Ed 1-6 8/30/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x
Ginett Amelia 315.483.9433 K-4 Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x
Goodman Tina 315-594-6043 TASST @ High School XX 8/11/2015
Groleau Destiny 315-576-4091 All K-12 xx 11/8/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Green Lydia 315-594-8955 TASST @ NRE XX 8/11/2015


Gregg Colton 315-879-5196 K-12 XX 10/11/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Griggs Brenna 585-694-0285 K-12 Music 10/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Groth, II Michael 585-737-9712 K-12 Math 7-12 2/14/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Guerra Darcy 315-576-6352 All K-4 xx 11/10/2015 x x x x x


Guthrie Becky J. 315-729-8135 Teacher Aide NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Guthrie Donna 315-587-4339 K-12 xx 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Halfman Samuel 315-871-7725 Gr. 9-12 SWD 7-12 & ELA 7-12 10/14/2015` x x x x


Harris Rebecca 315-263-6566 Gr. 9-12 Music 8/11/2015


Hawley Adam 585-313-4166 Gr. 9-12  Social Studies7-12 8/11/2015 x x x x x x


Hayden Betsy 315-447-5102 Gr. 9-12 PE, Health, Admin 2/14/2016 x x x x Monday & Tuesday Only


Heiserman Amanda 315-573-9725 K-12 XX 10/11/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Hosier Jessica 585-733-1248 All 9-12 Biology & Literacy 8/11/2015 x x x x


Housel Lynette 315.594.1469 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Hull Carol 315-365-2776 TAide-NRWE ONLY xx 2/14/2017 x x x x x


Humbert Claire 845-701-7278 K-12 SWD 1-6 & Childhood Ed 1-6 8/30/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Huntington (Guerra) Tina 315-945-1793 K-12 XX 10/11/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 All K-8 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Jackson Kimberly 315-350-1665 All K-12 xx 8/11/2015


Johnson Steve 315-436-1125 K-12 Biology 8/30/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Kerr Jennifer 315-573-5085 T Aide-NRWE ONLY xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Kessler (milliman) Jessica 315.945.8198 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Knapp Sandra 315-483-4321 MS & HS only XX 8/11/2015


Krul Ashley 315-905-4193 NRWE Only RN RN 8/11/2015 x


Lapp Jessica 315-730-8002 K-12 xx 12/14/2016 x x x x x x x x x


Lasher Susan All 5-8 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


Lepper Melissa 315-414-7821 K - 4 Only xx 8/11/2015


Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 All K-8 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Lockwood Pamela 315.576.7884 K - 8 Phys. Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Luciano Shirley 585-732-1617 TAide-NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


MacArthur Genne 315-440-7167 All K-4 ECE & literacy B-6 8/11/2015


Margraf Kristen 631-816-1324 LTS Counselor @ HS School Counselor 8/30/2016 x x x x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2017-2018


3


7/1/2017 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Martin Alexa 315-576-3022 All K-12 Visual Arts 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Martin Sarah 585-690-0813 All K-12 SWD B-2 11/8/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


McKown Emma 315-871-6096 K-12 XX 1/10/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 K - 4 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


McNabb Tammy 315-350-0229 TASST - HS Only ELA 7-12 8/11/2015 x x x


McNeilly Megan 315-406-8652 Teaching Asssitant 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Milem Bonna 315-767-4320 All K - 12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Nielsen Courtney 315-283-3019 All K-12 XX 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Morris William 585-260-1624 K-12 TESOL 10/11/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Morse Deborah 315-594-9287 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Mundy Pamela 315-594-8937 All 5-8 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Murphy Victoria 315.594.8690 TASST - MS & HS XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Nasby Linda 315-594-2465 All K-4 8/11/2015


Nash Colin 607-592-9271 K-12 Tasst XX 8/11/2015


Navratil Laurie 315.587.9896 All K-8 ELA 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Neal Joshua 315-447-0250 TASST -NRWE ONLY xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Palmer Teresa 315-594-8196 All K-5 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x


Pentycofe Kathleen 315-587-2733 Teacher Aide-NWRE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Pentycofe Erik 315-587-2733 TASST @ NRE ONLY cell #:398-2196 XX 8/11/2015


Pierce Susan 315-573-0631 XX 2/14/2016


Pierson Allison 315-573-9072 K-12 xx 1/13/2016


Poole Chere 315-594-2061 TAide - MS Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x


Premo Kimberly 315-746-6741 K-12 Physical Education XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Quill Carol 315-406-7067 All K-4 Spl Ed K-12 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Reed Shueston 315-730-1545 All PreK-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Rose Becky Gr. 5-8 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x


Ruggio Brianna 315-214-9490 K-12
SWD 1-6, SWD 7-12 Childhood 
Educ. 1-6 1/10/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Samar Joanna 315-754-8701 LTS Elem. 8/30/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Scamacca Salvatore 716-868-4466 K-12 xx 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Schmidt Laurie 315-365-3080 All K-4 Tasst xx 8/11/2105 x x x x x


Skinner Howard 315-587-2771 All 9-12 8/11/2015 x x x x


Smith Donna 315.564.6244 K 4 and 9-12 Only  NO MS N, K-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Smith Sally 315-626-6246 K - 4 Only K-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 K - 8 Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Sprague Roxanne 315-576-5588 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x Principal Sub


Stahl Diana 07-798-3166 All K-6 + Principal 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2017-2018


4


7/1/2017 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Stevens Melissa 315.754.3047 Teacher Aide -NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Thiemann Karen 315.587.9077 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Thiemann Edward 315.587.9077 All K-12 Art 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Thompson Tarsilla 315-594-1979 All 9-12 10/13/2015 x x x x


Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 K-4 Only xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Van Cura Joseph 585-734-7635 All K-12 xx 11/8/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Vigliotti Lorelei 315-767-4529 All K-12 Math 8/30/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Weigartz Elizabeth 315.483.7208 5 - 12 Only Teaching Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


West Heather 315-277-1391 K-4 ECE B-2 8/11/2015


Wetherby Patricia 315-754-6213 K-4 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


White Brian 203-240-8553 K-12 Music 4/12/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Whitehouse Nicole 315-286-4871 All K-12 XX 12/8/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Whiting Mary Jo 315-626-2157 All K-12 Art 7/11/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Willmart Zachariah 518-222-2703 All K-12 Music 11/8/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Wilsey (Malinowski) Margaret 585-346-6027 ALL K-12 Childhood Ed 1-6, Literacy 5/10/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Wilson Peggy 315-879-4213 RN NRWE ONLY 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Wilson Ivana 315.587.9083 K - 4 & 9-12 ONLY  No MS XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Wood Christopher 585-760-9267 K-12 xx 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Young Amanda 315.573.5141 K-12 None XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Youngman Kimberly 315-573-2884 T Aide - MS Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x


Youngman Tasha 585-490-3387 All K-4 ECE 1-6/SWD 1-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Zimmerman Rosemary 315-947-2015 K-4 Only Litarcy, Admin, Childhood 1-6 12/14/2016 x x x x x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2017-18


5


Color Key: NR-W Employee New Sub Don't call  


7/11/2017 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Anderson Roger 315-679-6738 7/13/2011 x x


Anthony Betty 315-587-4560 2/12/2008 x


Anthony Gale 315-587-4459 7/13/2016 x  


Barker Bettsey 315-879-4959 11/18/2014 x x


Barravechio Joseph 617-930-2285 6/25/2014 x


Bateman Ariana 315-401-5822 10/20/2014 x x x x x


Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 3/11/2009 x x


Betts Barbara 315-587-9751 8/11/2015 x x x x


Bornheimer Ross 315-594-1124 11/18/2008 x


Briggs Michael 315-483-4541 4/21/2009 x x x


Brooks Robin 315-576-5430 9/27/2005 x x


Brown Lisa 315-573-5263 6/10/2015 x


Budinock Dawn 315-594-8566 9/26/2000 x x


Burry Jessica 585-301-2068 10/23/2013 x


Campbell Lee 315-754-6411 12/19/2012 x x x x x


Caves Susan 315-573-8664 7/12/2017 x x x


Chatfield Lynn 315-594-8122 8/31/2016 x


Coleman Barbara 315-594-2271 8/31/2016 x


Conrow JoJean 315-587-9591 9/28/2011 x


Converse Scott 315-587-2554 5/9/2000 x x


Countryman Sara 315-576-3765 4/22/2015 x x X Maintenance x  


Crippen Delicia 315-576-6665 6/10/2008 x


Dapolito Amy 315-730-8186 9/9/2015 x x x


DeWaters Caroline 315-879-7206 7/12/2017 x


Dobbin Kimberly 315-573-2597 10/14/2015 x


DuBois Yolanda 315-754-0034 10/23/2013 x x


Dziekonski Joyce 315-594-8971 1/12/2005 x


Fisher William 315-594-2064 7/12/2017 x


Forjone William 315-871-7314 10/12/2016 x


Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 5/14/2002 x x


Pending FP







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2017-18


6


7/11/2017 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Galens Lynn 315-587-4463 7/13/2016 x NRWE only


Gary Robert 315-587-9823 4/13/2011 x


Guerra Darcy 315-576-6352 11/11/2015 x x K-8 only


Guthrie Becky 315-729-8135 7/14/1998 x x x x


Guthrie Donna 315-587-4339 1/13/2016 x x


Harter Wendy 315-594-1924 6/23/2015 x summer


Housel Lynette 315-594-1469 3/12/2014 x x x x x
Huntington 
(Guerra) Tina 315-945-1793 12/14/2016 x x x


Hutchings Cheryl 315-594-8588 4/12/2017 x


Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 6/25/2014 x x All K-12


Interlichia Thomas 315-741-1281 3/26/2012 x


Jason Wendy 315-515-9091 10/11/2005 x


Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 9/14/1999 x x


Krul Vickie 315-553-2108 9/27/1984 x


LaBounty Brennan 315-414-8318 6/10/2015 x x x


Lapp Jessica 315-730-8002 12/14/2016 x x x x


Lewis Kristina 585-355-7602 6/23/2015 x


Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 11/14/2012 x


Lockwood Michael 518-424-6943 10/14/2015 x x


Luciano Shirley 585-732-1617 6/26/2001 x


Mallory Pamela 315-283-4848 12/9/2015 x x x x Messenger x


Manley Barbara 585-794-9892 10/14/2015 x x


McIntyre Deborah 315-879-7071 11/11/2015 x


McKown Emma 315-871-6096 2/15/2017 x x


McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 2/10/2010 x x x


Meyer Karen 315-594-1968 5/28/2014 x


Milan Rindy 315-466-9538 3/15/2017 x


Milan Steven 315-350-1034 7/12/2017 x Grounds x


Miller Brenda 315-365-3224 5/22/2012  x  


Miller Deborah 351-594-9624 12/15/2009 x x


Milliman Jessica 315-587-9728 2/9/2011 x x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2017-18


7


7/11/2017 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Mills Donna 315-587-1026 8/22/2012 x x x 315-945-5905 cell


Minacapelli Margaret 315-483-8689 2/10/2015 X


Mitchell Steven 315-576-4776 10/12/2016 x x


Morse Deborah 315-594-9287 11/13/2007 x x


Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 5/8/2007 x


Noyes Diane 315-587-2334 5/28/2014 x x x x


Palmer Teresa 315-594-8196 5/22/2001 x x


Pentycofe Kathleen 351-587-2733 11/10/1998 x x


Pierce Susan 315-573-0631 4/22/2015 x x x  


Pitts Joan 315-594-1907 7/13/2016 x


Poole Chere 315-594-2061 9/23/2003 x x


Quereau Kathleen 315-460-6641 4/13/2016 x  x


Roberts Sharon 315-594-2721 1/9/2006 x 315-871-8869 cell


Roelle Andrea 315-594-6205 3/15/2017 x 585-755-5558 cell


Schmiegel Jennifer 315-552-4076 12/9/2015 x


Schutt Vickie 585-314-6073 10/17/2012 x


Sember Kimberly 315-359-3332 6/12/2013 x x x x x x


Shirk Adam 315-626-6374 10/24/2006 x x 315-396-5522 cell


Shorts Jean 315-594-8548 7/25/2015 x


Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 11/16/2011 x


Steves JoAnn 315-594-2297 9/18/2013 x x x


Swartout Mary 315-704-8843 9/28/2010 x x x x


Topping Kathy 315-5949476 8/19/2014 x


Tryon Marvin 315-871-6316 9/28/2010 x


Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 8/27/2013 x


Wahl Lorraine 315-359-8902 12/9/2015 x


White Justin 315-905-4160 10/14/2015 x


Whitehouse Nicole 315-286-4871 12/9/2015 x x x


Whitney Joan 315-594-1049 11/18/2008 x x


Williams Lisa 315-594-1425 6/25/2003 x


Wilson Amy 315-569-1785 9/16/2014 x x x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2017-18


8


7/11/2017 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Winter Barbara 315-573-0148 1/24/2012 x


Yarrow Sharon 315-594-2662 12/14/2016 x


Yates Charity 315-573-8834 5/24/2017 x





		Teacher

		Service Sub List
































































 
NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 


ORGANIZATION AND REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
JULY 11, 2017          6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 


 
1) Call to order/Pledge of Allegiance: District Clerk – Tina Fuller 


 
2) Administer Oath of Office: 
 Elected Board members, the Superintendent and the District Clerk will sign the Oath of Office 
 
3) Approval of Agenda: 


RESOLUTION: 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Agenda of July 11, 2017. 
 


4) Election of Officers: 
Position 2016-2017 2017-2018 


President Lucinda Collier  
Vice President Edward Magin  


 
5) Administer Oath of Office to newly Elected Board officers 


After election, the President will assume the Chair once the Oath of Office is administered. 
 


6) Board Appointments and Other Designations: 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to serve in the stated positions with stipends as 
stated for the 2017-18 school year, effective July 1, 2017. 
 
A motion for approval of the following Board Appointments and Designations is made by _______, and seconded 
by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 


a) Appointment of Officers: 
Position 2016-2017 2017-2018 


District Clerk Tina Fuller – Stipend $4,000 Tina Fuller – Stipend $4,000 
District Clerk Pro-Tem Jan McDorman Jan McDorman 


Melanie Geil 
District Treasurer Kathleen Krivitza Kathleen Krivitza 
Deputy District Treasurer Jan McDorman Jan McDorman 
Tax Collector Robert Magin Robert Magin 
Deputy Tax Collector Romanna Lord Romanna Lord 
Claims Auditor Amy Reed Lisa Cook 
Deputy Claims Auditor Tina Fuller Russell Harris 
 


b) Other Appointments or Designations: 
Position 2016-2017 2017-2018 


School Attorney Ferrara, Fiorenza, PC  
Barclay & Damon LLP 


Ferrara, Fiorenza, PC  
Barclay & Damon LLP 


School Architect SWBR Architecture, 
Engineering & Landscape, P.C. 


SWBR Architecture, Engineering & 
Landscape, P.C. 


Central Treasurer , Extra Classroom Activities Account: 
• High School 
• Middle School 
• North Rose Elementary 


Cary Merritt, Stipend $2,100 
Kelly Cole, Stipend $1,200 
Kathleen Krivitza, Stipend $250 


Cary Merritt, Stipend $2,100 
Kelly Cole, Stipend $1,200 
Kathleen Krivitza, Stipend $250 


Faculty Auditor, Extra 
Classroom Activities Account: 


 Building Principals 


Attendance Officer Kathy Hoyt Robyn Roberts-Grant 
External Auditor Raymond F. Wager CPA, Inc. Raymond F. Wager CPA, Inc. 
Records Access/Management Robert Magin Robert Magin 







 
Officer 
Foil Agent 
AHERA Robert Magin Daniel Friday 
Purchasing Agent Robert Magin Robert Magin 
 
Designee to Determine Student 
Residency 


 
Robert Magin 
 


 
Robert Magin 


Title IX Compliance Officer Kathy Hoyt 
Mark Mathews 


Robyn Roberts-Grant 
Matthew Wendel 


Banks of Deposit Lyons National Bank, JP Morgan 
Chase, Reliant Community 
Credit Union, First Niagara, 
Health Economics Group, 
NYCLASS 


Lyons National Bank, JP Morgan 
Chase, Reliant Community Credit 
Union, First Niagara, Health 
Economics Group, NYCLASS 


Chemical Hygiene Officer Gregory Sumner Gregory Sumner 
Signature on checks Kathleen Krivitza 


Jan McDorman 
Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 


Kathleen Krivitza 
Jan McDorman 
Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 


Designated Education Official to 
receive court notification of 
student sentence/adjudications 


Melanie Stevenson Melanie Stevenson 


School Pesticide Representative William Forjone Daniel Friday 
Reviewing Official for 
participation in the Child 
Nutrition Program 


Nancy Younglove Nancy Younglove 


Verification Official for 
participation in the Child 
Nutrition Program 


Nancy Younglove Nancy Younglove 


Hearing Official in the Child 
Nutrition Program 


Robert Magin Robert Magin 


Audit Committee John Boogaard 
Danny Snyder 
Izetta Younglove 


 


District Owned Cell Phones Assistant Superintendent of 
Instruction & School 
Improvement, Assistant 
Transportation Supervisor, 
Director of Special Education, 
Director of Pupil Services, 
Principals (3), Assistant 
Principals (4), Facilities Dept. 
(7), Transportation Dept. (1) 


Assistant Superintendent of 
Instruction & School Improvement,  
Assistant Transportation Supervisor  
Director of Special Education 
Principals (3,  
Assistant Principals (4), 
Facilities Dept. (8) 
Coordinator of Network and 
Technology Services 
 


Request for Use of School 
Facilities 


Robert Magin Robert Magin 


Liaison for Home Youth & 
Children 


Megan Paliotti Megan Paliotti 


Dignity Act Coordinator 
• District 
• High School 
• Middle School 
• North Rose Elementary 


 
Robyn Roberts-Grant 
Kristin DeFeo 
June Muto 


Robyn Roberts-Grant 
Matthew Wendel 
Kristin DeFeo 
ES Assistant Principal 


Collection of School Taxes JP Morgan Chase JP Morgan Chase 
Reorganization Meeting 
(1st Tuesday of July 1st, 
Wednesday if Tuesday is a 
holiday; or any time during the 
first 15 days of July by Board 
resolution.) 
 
Annual District vote 


July 11, 2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 
May 16, 2017 


July 10, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 
May 15, 2018 


Official Newspaper(s) Finger Lakes Times Finger Lakes Times 







 
Lakeshore News Lakeshore News 


2017-2018 Committee on 
Special Education: 
Chairperson: 


Megan Paliotti 
Melanie Stevenson 
Melissa Phelps 


Megan Paliotti 
Melanie Stevenson 
Melissa Phelps 


2017-2018 Subcommittee on 
Special Education: 
Chairperson: 


Rebecca Kandt 
Jennifer Mulcahey 


Rebecca Kandt 
Danielle DiMora 
Mathew Newsome 


2017-2018 Preschool 
committee on Special 
Education: 
Chairperson: 


Megan Paliotti 
Melanie Stevenson 
Melissa Phelps 


Megan Paliotti 
Melanie Stevenson 
Melissa Phelps 


 
7) Authorizations: 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to serve in the stated positions for the 2017-18 
school year, effective July 1, 2017. 
 
A motion for approval of the following Authorizations   is made by _______, and seconded by_______ any discussion- 
All in favor ___-___. 


 
Position 2016-2017 2017-2018 


To authorize budget transfers Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
To certify payrolls Robert Magin Robert Magin 
To sign applications for State 
and Federal Grants in Aid 


Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 


To authorize attendance of staff 
at conferences, workshops, etc. 


Robert Magin 
Melanie Stevenson 
Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 


Robert Magin 
Melanie Stevenson 
Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 


Petty Cash Funds  & Petty Cash Custodians - $100.00 General Fund 
• High School 
• Middle School 
• North Rose Elementary 
• District Office 
• North Rose Bus Garage 


Stacy Fox 
Brandi Starczewski 
Amy Shear 
Romanna Lord 
Scott Converse 


Carrie Brown 
Karol Mumby 
Amy Shear 
Romanna Lord 
Scott Converse 


Authorize President to sign 
document on behalf of the BOE 
 
Authorize Vice President to 
sign documents in the absence 
of the President 


BOE President 
 
 
 
BOE Vice President 
 


BOE President 
 
 
 
BOE Vice President 
 


Authorize the Superintendent 
to carry out Section 913 
Proceedings as necessary 


Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 


Authorize the Business Official 
to declare outdated, unused 
equipment as surplus to be 
disposed of by bid, trade-in or 
scrap  


Robert Magin Robert Magin 


Authorize Payroll Clerk to sign 
tax forms 


Kelly Wyatt 
BOCES CBO 


Kelly Wyatt 
BOCES CBO 


 
8) Official Undertakings (Bonds) 


RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 


pursuant to Education Law, approves bonds for District employees as follows: 
 
A motion for approval of the following Bonds is made by _______, and seconded by_______ any discussion- All in favor 
___-___. 
 







 
• Bond for District Treasurer ($100,000) 
• Bond for Deputy Treasurer ($100,000) 
• Bond for District Activities Accounts Treasurers ($100,000) 
• Bond for District Tax Collector ($100,000) 
• Claims Auditor ($1,000,000) 
• School Business Administrator ($825,000) 
• Superintendent ($825,000) 
• All employees ($100,000) 


 
9) Meal Prices: 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the meal prices for the 2017-2018 school year. 
 
A motion for approval of the following meal prices is made by _______, and seconded by_______ any discussion- All in 
favor ___-___. 
 


Meal prices: (For the 2017-2018 school year) 
 2016-2017 2017-2018 


Breakfast $1.60 $1.60 
Lunch: 


• Kindergarten-Grade 4 
• Grades 5-12 
• Adult Meal 


 
$2.10 
$2.35 
$4.00 


 
$2.10 
$2.35 
$4.00 


Milk $.60 $.60 
 


10) Mileage  Reimbursement Rate: 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the mileage reimbursement rate to be the same as the IRS mileage rate. 
 
A motion for approval of the Mileage Reimbursement Rate made by _______, and seconded by_______ any discussion- 
All in favor ___-___. 
 


11) Substitute Compensation: 
RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the substitute pay rates for the 2017-2018 school year. 
 
A motion for approval of the Substitute Compensation is made by _______, and seconded by_______ any discussion- All 
in favor ___-___. 
 
 Teacher  
 


Non-Certified @ $80.00/day; Certified @ $100.00/day; and Certified + retired 
from NRW @ $110.00/day. 
 
Rates and Conditions for Special Circumstances: 
 Certified Long Term Sub – anticipated employment of 20+ consecutive 
days in same assignment/in certification area - $202.50/day. 
 
 Certified Long Term Sub- non-anticipated assignment of 20+ days in same 
assignment/in certification area – 1 - 20 days = daily rate/ 21+ day/$202.50.   
     
 Certified Long Term Sub - any assignment of 40+ days must be held by a 
teacher certified within that area/subject. 







 
Teaching Assistant Hourly Rates –Non-Certified: $10.40/hour; Certified: $11.00/hour; Certified + 


retired from North Rose – Wolcott: 12.50/hr. 
  
Rates and Conditions for Special Circumstances: 
 Certified Long Term Sub – anticipated employment of 20+ consecutive 
days in same assignment - $87.38/day. 
 Certified Long Term Sub - non-anticipated assignment of 20+ days in 
same assignment – 1 - 20 days = hourly rate/ 21+ day/$87.38.       


Retired Service 
Employees 


Hourly rate of pay for retired support staff will be the substitute hourly rate plus 
$2.00 per hour when subbing in the same area as prior to retirement. 


Bus Driver  $17.00per hour  
School Monitor  $9.70/hour 7/1/17-12/30/17  $10.40/hr 12/31/17-6/30/18 
Clerical  $9.70/hour 7/1/17-12/30/17  $10.40/hr 12/31/17-6/30/18 
Teacher Aide  $9.70/hour 7/1/17-12/30/17  $10.40/hr 12/31/17-6/30/18 
Food Service Helper  $9.70/hour 7/1/17-12/30/17  $10.40/hr 12/31/17-6/30/18 
Cleaners & Custodians  $9.70/hour 7/1/17-12/30/17  $10.40/hr 12/31/17-6/30/18 
RN  $22.00 per hour 
Messenger  $9.70/hour 7/1/17-12/30/17  $10.40/hr 12/31/17-6/30/18 
Mechanics  $17.00 per hour 
Groundsmen/ 
Maintenance 


 $9.70/hour 7/1/17-12/30/17  $10.40/hr 12/31/17-6/30/18 


 
12) Informational Item: (No action required. Approved at the April 11, 2017 BOE meeting) 
 


Regular Board of Education Meeting Schedule for 2017-2018: 
July 11, 2017 March 13, 2018 
August 8, 2017 March 27, 2018 
September 12, 2017 April 11, 2018 
October 10, 2017 April 2018 TBD 
November 14, 2017 May 8, 2018 
December 12, 2017 May 15, 2018 – Budget Vote & Election of BOE Members 
January 9, 2018 May 22, 2018 Tentative 
February 13, 2018 June 12, 2018 
February 27, 2018  
 


 







 


 


13.  Public Access to the Board: 
This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  


 
14.  Reports and Correspondence: 


• Committees 
 Policy Committee – John Boogaard, Andrew Mathes 


♦ First Reading: As a continuation of the audit of district policies, The Board 
Policy Committee is presenting the following policy for a first reading. 
 


 Code of Conduct Revised 
3000 Community Relations  
3150 School Volunteers Revised 


 


 
15.  Consent Agenda: 


A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by _______, and 
seconded by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of June 13, 2017. 
 


b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
May 16,  31, June 5, 7, 8,  9, 13, 14 , 15, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 26,; and instructs the Superintendent to 
implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:    
  


 12032   12985   13567   13852    13348    11783    13844    11209    11424    11152    11405    13549    
 13796   13877   11752   
   
 IEP Amendments:   13434  12561   13748    11992    13664    13739    12168    
    


c) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 


d) Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for May 2017. 
 


e) Donation to the District 
Whereas, Merry-Go-Round Playhouse Musical & Youth Theatre has made a donation of $4,850 to the North 
Rose - Wolcott Central School District, and;  
Whereas, Merry-Go-Round Playhouse Musical & Youth Theatre has designated that the funds be used solely 
for the purpose Arts in Education programming; NOW,   
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, accepts the donation in the amount of $4,850 and amended the 2017-2018 
budget by an increase of $4,850 to Arts in Education code A-2110-450-05-0000. 







 


f) Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Intent to Retire –Barbara Briscese 


Barbara Briscese, Teacher, has submitted a letter of resignation for purpose of retirement.  Ms. Barbara 
Briscese has served in the District for 43 years. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for purpose of retirement from Barbara Brisces, 
effective August 10, 2017. 
 


2. Letter of Resignation –Allison Thompson 
Allison Thompson, Elementary Teacher, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Allison Thompson, effective July 21, 2017. 
 


3. Letter of Resignation –Amy Quonce 
Amy Quonce, Special Education Teacher, has submitted a letter of resignation.   
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Amy Quonce, effective August 28, 2017. 
 


4. Letter of Resignation –Lindsay Fitter 
Lindsay Fitter, Special Education teacher has submitted a letter of resignation.   
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Lindsay Fitter, effective June 30, 2017. 
 


5. Letter of Resignation –John Newman 
John Newman, Art Teacher has submitted a letter of resignation.   
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from John Newman, effective July 12, 2017. 
 


6. Letter of Resignation -  Charity Yates 
Charity Yates, Food Service Worker, has submitted a letter of resignation to accept another position 
within the district. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation from Charity Yates, contingent upon her 
appointment as Bus Driver, effective with the close of business on July 11, 2017. 
 


7. Letter of Resignation -  Brian Heffernan 
Brian Heffernan, Cleaner, has submitted a letter of resignation to accept another position within the 
district. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation from Brian Heffernan, contingent upon his 







 


 


appointment as Maintenance Worker/Groundskeeper, effective with the close of business on July 11, 
2017. 
 
 


8. Letter of Resignation -  Paul Erway 
Paul Erway, Cleaner, has submitted a letter of resignation to accept another position within the district. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation from Paul Erway contingent upon his 
appointment as Maintenance Worker/Groundskeeper, effective with the close of business on July 11, 
2017. 
 


9. Appoint Bus Driver – Charity Yates 
Robert Galloway recommends Charity Yates to fill a bus driver position. 
 


         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
         pursuant to Education Law approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Charity Yates as a  
         bus driver, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners           
         Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87  as follows 
         Hours/Day: 4.75 Months/Year: 10 
         Probationary Period: July 12, 2017-January 9, 2018 
         Salary: $17.00/hr. 
 


10. Appoint Maintenance Worker/Groundskeeper – Brian Heffernan 
Daniel Friday recommends Brian Heffernan to the position of Maintenance Worker/Groundskeeper. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Brian Heffernan as a 
Maintenance Worker/Groundskeeper, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


        Hours/Day: 8 Months/Year: 12 
         Probationary Period: July 12, 2017 –January 9, 2018 
         Salary: $11.75/hr. 
 


11. Appoint Maintenance Worker/Groundskeeper – Paul Erway 
Daniel Friday recommends Paul Erway to the position of Maintenance Worker/Groundskeeper. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Paul Erway as a 
Maintenance Worker/Groundskeeper, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


        Hours/Day: 8 Months/Year: 12 
         Probationary Period: July 12, 2017 –January 9, 2018 
         Salary: $10.75/hr. 
 


12. Appoint Cleaner – Rindy Milan 
Daniel Friday recommends Rindy Milan to the position of Cleaner. 
 
 
 







 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Rindy Milan as a 
Cleaner, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-
1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


         Hours/Day: 8 Months/Year: 12 
         Probationary Period: July 12, 2017 –January 9, 2018 
         Salary: $10.40/hr. 
 


13. Appoint Art Teacher – Kevin Sharpe 
Mark Mathews recommends Kevin Sharpe to fill an Art Teacher position. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Kevin Sharpe as an 
Art Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Visual Art - Initial 
Tenure Area:  Art 
Probationary Period: August 30, 2017 – August 29, 2021 
Salary: Step F $42,942 – to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations 
This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent required by the applicable 
provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive 
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c 
and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four 
(4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final 
year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 


 
14. Appoint Sr. Clerk/Typist – Lisa Cook 


Melanie Stevenson recommends Lisa Cook to fill a Sr. Clerk/Typist position in the District Office.   
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Lisa Cook as a Senior 
Clerk/Typist, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80 1.11 and Part 87 for 7.5 hrs./day, 12 mos./yr. for an annual salary of $29,363 effective July 24, 
2017. 
 


15. Permanent Appointment – Scott Converse 
Robert Galloway recommends Scott Converse to a permanent appointment as Assistant Transportation 
Supervisor. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Scott Converse, Assistant 
Transportation Supervisor effective July 31, 2017. 
 


16. Appoint Extended School Year Summer School Staff 
Megan Paliotti is recommending the following individuals to staff the Special Education Summer School 
Program. 


 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individual to fill a position for Special Education 







 


 


Summer School, from July 10 through August 18, 2017. 
 
Name Position  Salary   
Darcy Guerra Aide Substitute   $10.15   
 


17. Program Appointments 
       The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    
       grants. 


 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual to work various enrichment programs       
        for the 2017-2018 school year conditional upon a criminal history record check according to     
        Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  


 
Staff Position $/Hr. 
John O’Brien Grant Program Teacher $25.00 
Pam Brooks Grant Program Teacher $25.00 
Alex Richwalder Grant Program Teacher $25.00 
Laurel Guth Grant Program Teacher $25.00 
Paul Maring Grant Program Teacher $25.00 
Mark Williams Grant Program Teacher $25.00 
Elaine Eckam Grant Program Teacher $25.00 
Tim Thomas Grant Program Teacher $25.00 
Steve Johnson Grant Program Teacher $25.00 
Patricia Weber Grant Program Teacher $25.00 
Sam Halfman Grant Program Teacher $25.00 
Mike Groth Grant Program Teacher $25.00 
Laurie Winder Grant Program Teacher $25.00 
Sarah Oeschger Grant Program Teacher $25.00 
Ashley Binnert Grant Program Teacher $25.00 
Kathryn Nash Grant Program Teacher $25.00 
Maureen Mahoney Grant Program Teacher $25.00 
Caitlin Wasielewski Grant Program Teacher $25.00 
Zachary Norris Grant Program Teacher $25.00 
Collin Nash Grant Program Teacher Assistant $12.00 
Joseph O’Neill Grant Program Tutor $25.00 
Angela Norris Grant Program Aide $9.75 7/1/17-12/30/17 


$10.40 12/31/17-6/30/18 
Lucinda Conboy Grant Program Aide $10.67 
Sundra Besaw Grant Program Aide $10.67 
Kim Youngman Grant Program Aide $13.13 
Becky Rose Grant Program Aide $9.75 7/1/17-12/30/17 


$10.40 12/31/17-6/30/18 
Sue Lasher Grant Program Aide $9.75 7/1/17-12/30/17 


$10.40 12/31/17-6/30/18 
Laurie Crippen Grant Program Aide 13.82 
Mary Jo Whiting Grant Program Aide $9.75 7/1/17-12/30/17 


$10.40 12/31/17-6/30/18 
Cindy O’Dell Grant Program Aide $10.67 
Sandra Wilson Grant Program Aide $9.75 7/1/17-12/30/17 


$10.40 12/31/17-6/30/18 







 


Bianca Mumford Grant Program Aide $9.75 7/1/17-12/30/17 
$10.40 12/31/17-6/30/18 


Kelly Crane Grant Program Aide $9.75 7/1/17-12/30/17 
$10.40 12/31/17-6/30/18 


Laura McDorman Grant Program Aide $9.75 7/1/17-12/30/17 
$10.40 12/31/17-6/30/18 


Avery Mitchell Grant Program Aide $9.75 7/1/17-12/30/17 
$10.40 12/31/17-6/30/18 


Kristin Paul Grant Program Aide $9.75 7/1/17-12/30/17 
$10.40 12/31/17-6/30/18 


Amber Dennison Grant Program Aide $9.75 7/1/17-12/30/17 
$10.40 12/31/17-6/30/18 


 
18. Appoint Elementary Summer School Staff 


The following individuals are being recommended to staff the Elementary Summer School Program. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill positions for Elementary Summer 
School, from July 1-August 18, 2017. 
 
Name Position Salary 
Julie Yonker Teacher $30.00/hr.  
Meagan Caminiti Teacher $30.00/hr.  
Brian Cole Teacher $30.00/hr.  
Jenna Jones Teacher $30.00/hr.  
Jennifer Marriott Teacher $30.00/hr.  
Julie Norris Teacher $30.00/hr.  
Alison Maloney Teacher $30.00/hr.  
Brenda Mitchell Teacher $30.00/hr.  
Ashley Binnert Teacher $30.00/hr.  
Amy Johnson Teacher $30.00/hr.  
 


19. Appoint School Psychologist –Matthew Newsome 
         Megan Paliotti recommends Matthew Newsome to fill the School Psychologist position at North Rose- 
    Wolcott Elementary School. 


       RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
        and pursuant to Education Law, approves the four  year probationary appointment of Matthew    
        Newsome  as a School Psychologist, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
        Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


  Certification: School Psychologist - Provisional   
  Tenure Area: Psychology 
  Probationary Period: August 30, 2017 – August 29, 2021 
  Salary: Step F, $42,942 – to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations 
      This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. Except to the extent required by the    
      applicable provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the        
      teacher must receive composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant     
      to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at    
      least three (3) of the four preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or        
      overall rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at       
      that time. 







 


 


 
20. Leave of Absence – Maja Swasty 


Maja Swasty, ESOL Teacher, is requesting an unpaid child rearing leave of absence to commence on 
approximately approximately October 6, 2017.  She plans to return to her position at the beginning of 
the 2018-2019 school year. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the unpaid child rearing leave of absence for Maja Swasty from 
approximately October 6, 2017 until September 1, 2018. 
 


21. Co-Curricular Appointments 
                A number of individuals are being recommended to fill co-curricular positions  
 


                     RESOLUTION 
                     Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           


       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
      2017-18 school year: 
 


Last First Bldg Tittle Step Year Salary 
Allen Kelley HS Student Council Advisor (.5 stipend) 3 10 $928* 
Allen Kelley HS Art Club Advisor 2 8 $1,534* 
Allen Kelley HS Coordinator Spring Arts Festival 2 7 $764* 
Allen Kelley HS Junior Class Advisor (.5 stipend) 3 11 $558* 
Hawley Adam HS Masterminds Advisor 1 3 $1,136* 
Judge Jennifer HS FBLA Advisor 3 11 $1,772* 
Judge Jennifer HS School Store 3 11 $1,856* 
LaValley Brian HS Senior Class Advisor 4 12 $2,358* 
O’Hora Erin HS Musical-Production Director 2 7 $3,418* 
O’Neill Zachary HS Video Production club Advisor 1 2 $1,136* 
Peterson Cathy HS Junior Class Advisor (.5 stipend) 3 11 $558* 
Peterson Cathy HS Student Council Advisor (.5 stipend) 4 14 $982* 
Peterson Cathy HS Yearbook Advisor – Business 4 15 $1,563* 
Plowe Amy HS Senior Class Advisor 1 5 $1,429* 
Schwind Christine HS Solo Festival Advisor (Chorus) $22/hr. – max $176 
Schwind Christine HS All-County Chorus 3 10 $596* 
Schwind Christine HS All-State Chorus 3 11 $596* 
Schwind Christine HS Graduation Accompanist $150 
Schwind Christine HS Choir Club Advisor Volunteer 
Thomas Tim HS Outdoor Club Advisor Volunteer 
Wasielewski Caitlin HS Sophomore Class Advisor 1 2 $540* 
Wasielewski Caitlin HS Varsity Club Advisor (.5 stipend) 1 2 $1136* 
Wiktorowicz Amy HS Speak Out Advisor Volunteer 
Witkiewitz Mike HS AV Club Advisor 4 13 $1,874* 
Witkiewitz Mike HS All-County Band 4 17 $630* 
Witkiewitz Mike HS All-State Band 4 18 $630* 
Witkiewitz Mike HS Solo Festival Advisor (Band) Volunteer 
Witkiewitz Mike HS AV Coordinator 3 11 $3,675* 
Witkiewitz Mike HS Pit Band 4 14 $1,625* 
Wojieck Nicholas HS Science Club Advisor Volunteer 
Burgess Sally NRWE Student Council Advisor 2 7 $965* 
Pentycofe Erik NRWE AV Coordinator 3 10 $1,477* 
Stevens Carol NRWE Student Council Advisor 2 7 $965* 


*Salary to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations. 
 
 







 


22. Correction - Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 
Robyn Roberts Grant recommends the following individuals to fill coaching positions. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2017-18 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 


   Step Years Salary 
Aquatics Director  Amy Bromley 4 1314 $7,986* 
Golf Range Coordinator  Anne Dapolito 4 11 12 $4,061 


*Salary to be adjusted upon completion of negotiations. 
 


23. Correction - Aquatics Program 
Amy Bromley, Aquatics Director is recommending the following individuals to fill Water Safety 
Instructors and/or Lifeguards or Program Director positions for 2017-18 school year.   
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals as Water Safety Instructors and/or 
Lifeguards or Program Directors for all swim programs for 2017-18. 


 
Name  Rate/ Hr.         Position(s)  
Carly Ostroski   $9.70 (7/1/17-12/30/17)     Lifeguard/WSI 
  $10.40 (12/31/17-6/30/18) 
  $10.50 
 


24. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 
Robyn Roberts-Grant recommends the following individuals to fill coaching positions. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2017-18 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 


   Step Years Salary 
Girls Swimming  Kelly Cole   Volunteer 
Boys Basketball JV 


Varsity 
Ed Leisenring 
Brian Hoyt 


1 
4 


1 
16 


$3,150 
$7,448 


Boys Soccer Modified Jay Reynolds 4 15 $2,686 
Athletic Coordinator Winter Brianna Ruggio 1 1 $2,649 
Fitness Coordinator  Brian Cole 1 1 $2,119 


 
25. Aquatics Program 


Amy Bromley, Aquatics Director is recommending the following individuals to fill Water Safety 
Instructors and/or Lifeguards or Program Director positions for 2017-18 school year.   
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals as Water Safety Instructors and/or 
Lifeguards or Program Directors for all swim programs for 2017-18. 


. 







 


 


Name  Rate/ Hr.                                               Position(s)  
Karli Starczewski   $9.70 (7/1/17-12/30/17)  $10.40 (12/31/17-6/30/18)          Lifeguard  
   


26. Appoint Volunteers 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district for  
        the 2017-2018 school year. 


 
Elizabeth Decker  Kurt Decker   


 
Public Access to the Board: 


This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  
 


Good News 
 
Other 
 
 Motion for Adjournment 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 
 





		7-11-17 reorg agenda

		2017-07-11 Agenda

		      RESOLUTION





